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THE TRANSPLANT UNIT 
PAPWOFCI H HOSPITAL NHS TRUST 

Papworth Everard, 
Cambridge, 
CB3 8 RE Our Ref: JB/jeh 

Tel: 01480 830541 
Fax: 01 480 364610 
Email: transplant.unit@papworth-tr.anglox.nhs.uk 

May 17,1999 

Director
John Wallwork Mr Paul Le-Bourn 

Service Manager 

•ndrca Ht~ain 
GRO—C 

Sureuas 
rnhn WnIIwml ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

GRO-D 

Francis C. Welts 
Stephen R. Large 
Same' A. M. shet Dear Paul, John Dunning 
Andrew Ritchie 
Steven S. L. Tsui 

I was sorry to hear that you were unaware of your Hepatitis C status. 

Anaesthetists 

Don Bethune 
- - 

-As per our telephone conversation of Wednesday 12th May, I enclose a 
Ray Latimer 
Ian Hardy copy of the correspondence dated 4th November 1997 sent to your GP 
John Kneeshaw following assessment for single lung transplantation.
Arno Odom your 
Sunit Ghosh 
Ion Mackay If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Sieve Gray 

Chest Physician Yours sincerely 

Keith McNeil ----_._._._._._.-----_._.........-1---------------------

GRO-C 
Transplant Cardiologist 

Jayan Parameshwar ' :-.. ........ Jan Barnes J 
Senior Asses meet Co-ordinator 

Pathologists 

Susan Stewart 
Marvin Goddard Encl: Copy of Correspondence addressed to Dr P May dated
Dinah Parums 04.11.97. 

GRO-C 
Iuiiel For~rotaktr Copy: Dr-P May,. Shirley Health Centre; _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

GRO-C 
Clinician .ss ,i nLs 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Stephen Smith 
r. GRO-D y Y Royal 

Michael woods Qonsultant Physician, Ro  South Hants 

Hospital, ~........---... Grin}ohs Terrace,. Off St Mary's Road, 
Assessment Team Southampton, Hants, S014 OTG 

Jan Baines 
Sarah Chambers 

TCCU Sistrr 

Moria Docheny 

]1RC Stab aiclaru 

Linda D Sharoles 
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-IH TRANSPLANT UNIT 

AJ)WOR'3: I`I HOSPITAL NHS TRUST

pworth Everard, Ftwnder: Sir Terence English 

Iimbridge, _ 

33 8RE DA/yi P.920872 

1: 01480 830541 
x:01480831114 

4th November 1997 

Dr. P. May, 
Shirley Health Centre, TO FILE 

reeror 
John wallworlt GRO-C 

m anager

I ea Husain 

Dear Dr. May, 
rieons 

John Wallwark 
re: (b_ 17.3.._._._. °._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._.__._._.~_._ Francis C. W<IIS ,Mr._Pau_--.Le-Bourn 

Stephen R. Large GRO-C 
Samer A. M. Nashef L_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
John Dunning 
Andrew Ritchie Mr. Le-Bourn had a lung transplantation assessment during the first  week in 

October 1997. His virology screen has now revealed that he is positive for 

n.cstherl,tf Hepatitis C antibody. His Hepatitis B surface antigen and HIV 1 & 2 are n:Fativc. 

Don W- dcthunc 
John Kr,c-s:uw 
Ray Latimer I would be grateful if you could bring this positive result to Paul's attention alu-g 

Ian Hardy 
Arno Oduro with the necessary counselling. 
David Duthie -
Sunit Ghosh 
Jon MacKay Many thanks for your help in this matter. 

Yours sincerely, M ,yf1e,,n
Keith McNeil . 

---------------'-'-----------------'-----------------'-} 

=aretologlst G RO-C 
Peter M Schofield 

rrbotolata Senior Transplant Fellow 
Susan Stewart 
,Jac R. B. Cary 
Martin Goddard 

cc 

tsnsptantP}rvsiclie

Dr. GRO-DJayan Parameshwar _ 
Consultant Physician, 
Royal South Hants Hospital, 

Clinicians Assistants 
Brintons Terrace, Off St. Marys Road, 

Jane Edmunds 

peter Tercet  Southampton, Hants S014 OTG Rachacl Gittins 
Jan naincs 

NRC 5rari~tici.n 

Linda n Sharpk. 
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